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04 June 2018 

 

Jake Ader 

Sent Via Email: 54634-07874899@requests.muckrock.com  

 

RE: NOTICE OF RESPONSE TO FOIA REQUEST 

 FOIA FILE NO.: P449140 

 

Dear Mr. Ader:                

 

The Chicago Police Department (CPD) is in receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for the 

following:  

 

“Any and all available records of contracts, billing documents and statements of work with Amazon Web 

Services from January 1
st
 2007 to the date of this request.” 

 

Your request was reviewed by the undersigned. After consultation with the Chicago Police Department’s 

Finance Division and the Department of Procurement, the Chicago Police Department is unable to locate any 

responsive records to your request. 

 

If I can be of further assistance, you may contact me at (312) 745-5308, or by mail at the below address: 

 

Chicago Police Department 

Attention: Freedom of Information Officer 

Office of Legal Affairs Unit 114 

3510 S. Michigan Ave. 

Chicago, IL 60653 

 

You have the right to have a denial reviewed by the Public Access Counselor (PAC) at the Office of the Illinois 

Attorney General, 500 S. Second St., Springfield, IL 62706, (877) 299-3642.  You also have the right to seek 

judicial review of your denial by filing a lawsuit in the Cook county Circuit Court.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Kendra Berry 

Freedom of Information Act Officer 

 

mailto:54634-07874899@requests.muckrock.com

